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1 - Mr. Dt..Joach 
1 - Mr. Wick 
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. Branigan 
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April 21, 1967 

BY LIAISOM 

1 - Mr. Leniban 

 

Mrs. Mildred Stegall 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mrs. Stegall: 
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I have previously furnished to 
you information 

this Bureau hat received in conn
ection with the investi - 

'gation of the assassination of
 the late President 

'John Fitzgerald Kennedy, which
 is being conducted by 

Mew. Orleans District Attorney J
ames C. Garrison. 
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In my letter of April 7, 1967, 
I reported 

information that this Bureau ha
d received on a highly 

confidential basis from a promi
nent reporter for a well-

known magazine in this-country 
who had been in recent 

contact with Sew Orleans Distri
ct Attorney James C. 

Garrison. I enclosed.a copy Of
 a Anterview of 

tPOrry Raymond Russo by Andrew J
. Sciambra, an investigator 

on the staff of Mew Orleans Dis
tgict Attorney Garrison. 
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On April 16, 1967, our source m
ade available 

to us a throe -page memorandum p
repared by Andrew J. 

Sciambra which sets forth resul
ts of an interview of 

Perry Raymond Russo at Mercy Ho
spital in New Orleans 

when Russo allegedly had underg
one an injection of sodium 

pentothal. Our source also made
 availablejto us a 	• 

thirteen-page memorandum which 
sets forth questions by 

Dr. Esmond A. Fatter, private ph
ysician assoclateel with Ai:124W 

the Now Orleans Coroner's Office
 (Dr. I), atid'abswoes kly• ' 

Perry Raymond Russo (PR), at whi
ch time Russo allegedlyit...,, 

was under hypnosis by Dr. latte
r. A copy of each of 	/I. 

these memoranda is enclosed;,,eL  
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SEE MOTE PAGE Two 

Delivered to  Ga.....ti  62-109060.' 
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Mrs. Mildred Stegall  
• •••• -s.d:.-",. • t 	• 	' •••• • 	• 	. 	• •• . • 

.,#!.*! 2" 	• I thought this information would bo of interest • to the President. Additional pertinent inforcuttion con-cerning this matter that comes to our attention will be furnished to you. 

This data is also being furnished, to the . 	Attorney General. 	• :; 	, 
• .• 	Sincerely yours, ' 	• 

• 

. •- • 
Enclosures • 2 

. 'NOTE: 	'Ode memorandum Mr. Wick to Mr. DeLoach dated ;.. 	-IFFI1 18, 1967i captioned "Assassination of President John.  F. Kennedy, November 22 1963 Dallas, Texas." The mire() mentioned here isigIglimmur a reporter for the 
who made data described herein avai a le to Supervisor R. P. Loinbaugh. The enclosures give further evidence that the testimony of Russo at 

Clay Shaw's hearing was largely based upon data furnished 
. 	him by members of Garrison's staff.: 
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